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“Gold’s performance over the last decade, 
and particularly during 2010 and to date this 
year, has been exceptional”

Letter From our CEO

To Our Fellow Shareholders:

This message comes to you against a backdrop of uncertainty not far removed from the banking crisis of 2008.  
While the bureaucrats in western societies seem unable to effectively address the situation, the recent gloom 
has been positive for gold prices.  Gold’s performance over the last decade, and particularly during 2010 and to 
date this year, has been exceptional.  Few asset classes can claim such a remarkable record.  Gold prices traded 
at an all time high of $1,426.00 an ounce in 2010 and outperformed most major commodity and equity indices 
the world.  

Notwithstanding the positive performance of the gold sector, activity in the junior minor sector remained 
sluggish, creating a challenging operating environment, particularly in efforts to raise capital.  It was in the midst 
of this difficult market environment that we announced, in December 2010, the acquisition of the Paul Isnard 
gold project that transformed Columbus Gold overnight from an early stage explorer to potentially a developer.  

The Montagne d’Or deposit at Paul Isnard has considerable scope for expansion, is amenable to open pit mining, 
and initial metallurgical tests indicate recoveries of approximately 90% from conventional leaching.  In addition, 
access is good and the port of St. Laurent is located only some 115 km away by road.  The project also has the 
distinction of being located in a politically stable jurisdiction.

Final shareholder and regulatory approval for the acquisition of Paul Isnard is expected in mid-2011, to be 
followed by a planned aggressive drilling campaign.

In Nevada, our exploration activities will continue to be managed pursuant to an exclusive agreement with 
Cordex whose exceptional record of gold discovery and mine development during the past nearly 40 years is 
widely recognized by the mining industry.  Columbus Gold now controls 22 gold projects in Nevada, ranking 
it in the top five in the state; twelve of which are joint-ventured to a number of industry partners, including 
Agnico-Eagle Mines.

The widely held view is that 2011 will be a challenging year for the economy, therefore the best safe haven 



Columbus Gold Corporation Annual Report 20104

investment in the world in 2011, and likely beyond, may very well continue to be gold, and as  a consequence, 
companies in the gold business.

We see a 2011 filled with opportunities.  Our commitment is to capitalize on some of those opportunities to 
create material and sustainable shareholder value.

Yours Truly,

Robert F. Giustra
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
March 9th, 2011



Management Discussion
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Introduction

Management Discussion and Analysis (“MD&A”) focuses 
on significant factors that have affected Columbus Gold 
Corporation (the “Company” or “Columbus Gold”) and its 
subsidiaries’ performance and such factors that may affect 
its future performance.  In order to better understand 
the MD&A, it should be read in conjunction with the 
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 
September 30, 2010.

The financial information in this MD&A is derived from the 
Company’s consolidated financial statements which are 
prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles.  The significant accounting policies 
are outlined within Note 2 to the consolidated financial 
statements of the Company.  The Company’s reporting 
currency is Canadian dollars.  The effective date of this 
Management Discussion and Analysis is January 20, 2011.

Additional information about the Corporation and its 
business activities is available on the Company’s website at 
www.columbusgoldcorp.com or on SEDAR at www.sedar.
com.

Caution Regarding Forward Looking 
Statements

This document contains certain forward-looking information 
and forward-looking statements, as defined in applicable 
securities laws (collectively referred to as “forward-looking 
statements”). Often, but not always, forward-looking 
statements can be identified by the use of words such as 
“plans,” “expects” or “does not expect,” “is expected,” “planned,” 
“budget,” “scheduled,” “estimates,” “continues,” “forecasts,” 

“projects,” “predicts,” “intends,” “anticipates” or “does not 
anticipate,” or “believes,” or variations of such words and 
phrases, or statements that certain actions, events or 
results “may,” “could,” “would,” “should,” “might” or “will” be 
taken, occur or be achieved. Forward-looking statements 
involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other 
factors that may cause our actual results, performance or 
achievements to be materially different from any of our 
future results, performance or achievements expressed or 
implied by the forward-looking statements; consequently, 
undue reliance should not be placed on forward-looking 
statements.

These risks, uncertainties and other factors include, but are 
not limited to: changes in Canadian/US dollar exchange 
rates; our strategies and objectives; our tax position and the 
tax and royalty rates applicable to us; our ability to acquire 
necessary permits and other authorizations in connection 
with our projects; risks associated with environmental 
compliance, including without limitation changes in 
legislation and regulation, and estimates of reclamation 
and other costs; our cost reduction and other financial and 
operating objectives; our environmental, health and safety 
initiatives; the availability of qualified employees and labour 
for our operations; risks that may affect our operating or 
capital plans; risks created through competition for mining 
properties; risks associated with exploration projects, and 
mineral reserve and resource estimates, including the risk of 
errors in assumptions and methodologies; risks associated 
with our dependence on third parties for the provision of 
critical services; risks associated with non-performance by 
contractual counterparties; risks associated with title; and 
general business and economic conditions.

Forward-looking statements are based on a number of 
assumptions that may prove to be incorrect, including, but 
not limited to, assumptions about: general business and 
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opportunities to create material and sustainable 
shareholder value”
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economic conditions; the timing of the receipt of required 
approvals for our operations; the availability of equity and 
other financing on reasonable terms; power prices; our 
ability to procure equipment and operating supplies in 
sufficient quantities and on a timely basis; our ability to 
attract and retain skilled labour and staff; the impact of 
changes in Canadian/US dollar and other foreign exchange 
rates on our costs and results; market competition; and 
our ongoing relations with our employees and with our 
business partners and joint venturers.

We caution you that the foregoing list of important factors 
and assumptions is not exhaustive. Events or circumstances 
could cause our actual results to differ materially from those 
estimated or projected and expressed in, or implied by, these 
forward-looking statements. We undertake no obligation to 
update publicly or otherwise revise any forward-looking 
statements or the foregoing list of factors, whether as a 
result of new information or future events or otherwise, 
except as may be required under applicable laws.

Description of Business

The Company was incorporated on May 14, 2003 under the 
laws of the Province of Saskatchewan, Canada and continued 
in British Columbia, Canada on December 29, 2003.  The 
Company changed its name from Purple Vein Resources 
Ltd. to Columbus Gold Corporation effective December 20, 
2004.  On May 24, 2006, the Company completed its Initial 
Public Offering (“IPO”) and obtained a listing on the TSX 
Venture Exchange (“TSX-V” or the “Exchange”) as a Tier 2 
mining issuer under the trading symbol CGT-V.

The Company’s principal business activities are the 
acquisition, exploration and development of mineral 
properties, with gold as a principal focus.  Currently, all 
of the Company’s mineral properties are located in the 
United States.  The Company is in the process of exploring 
and developing these mineral properties but has not yet 
determined whether the properties contain ore reserves 
that are economically recoverable.   The Company maintains 
active generative (prospecting) and evaluation programs 
and, as a key element of its strategy, broadens exposure, 
minimizes risk and maintains focus on high priority 
prospects while seeking industry finance through joint 
ventures on selected projects.  

Results of Operations

Current Quarter

The Company earned income of $589,289 during the current 
quarter versus a loss of $1,072,200 in the same period last 
year.  This amounts to a change of $1,661,489 (155%) over 
the prior year period which can be attributed primarily to 
the fact that the Company is no longer consolidating the 
results of Columbus Silver and a large impairment in the 
carrying value of the Company’s mineral properties during 
the prior year.  In addition, the Company recorded a gain 
of $715,157 (2009 - $482,095 loss) fair value change in the 
value of its conversion option on its promissory notes with 
Columbus Silver when it was re-valued at year end.

Year-to-Date

The Company incurred a loss of $270,265 during the current 
year versus a loss of $1,861,038 in the prior year.  This 
amounts to a decrease of $1,590,773 (85%) over the prior 
year period which can be attributed primarily to the fact 
that the Company is no longer consolidating the results 
of Columbus Silver and a large impairment in the carrying 
value of the Company’s mineral properties during the prior 
year. In addition, the Company recorded a gain of $715,157 
(2009 - $482,095 loss) fair value change in the value of its 
conversion option on its promissory notes with Columbus 
Silver when it was re-valued at year end.

Investment in Columbus Silver 
Corporation

At September 30, 2010 the Company owns 4,020,000 
common shares of Columbus Silver.  The Company recorded 
its investment in Columbus Silver on a consolidated basis 
until August 28, 2009 at which point the Company’s 
ownership interest declined from 35.7% to 18.5% as a 
result of share issuances by Columbus Silver.  Commencing 
August 28, 2009, the Company’s investment in Columbus 
Silver was determined to have converted from a controlled 
entity to an equity investment.  As the Company still exerts 
significant influence over Columbus Silver, the Company 
now accounts for its investment using the equity method. 

The Company’s interest in Columbus Silver was diluted as a 
result of an equity financing completed by Columbus Silver 
on August 28, 2009.  The result of this loss of control was a 
dilution gain of $776,580 which was recorded in 2009 fiscal 
year.  

At September 30, 2010, the Company held a 12.5% direct 
interest and a fully diluted interest of 26.7% assuming the 
convertible notes were converted into shares of Columbus 
Silver.
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Mineral Properties

Currently, the Company has consistently focused its 
exploration activities on the western United States with 
special emphasis on gold exploration in Nevada.  However, 
the Company recently announced an agreement to acquire 
an interest in the Paul Isnard project in French Guiana from 
Auplata SA (“Auplata”).  The Paul Isnard project includes the 
Montagne d’Or gold deposit.  In January 2011, the Company 
filed an updated NI 43-101 report, which includes a resource 
estimate at Montagne d’Or, on SEDAR.

Bolo Property

The Bolo Property is located 60 kilometres (38 miles) 
northeast of Tonopah, Nevada. Subject to net smelter 
returns royalties, Columbus Gold controls a 100% interest 
in the Property.

Geology 

Carlin-style gold mineralization is the target at Bolo where 
values from 0.34 to 4.7 g/t (0.010 to 0.15 opt) gold can 
be obtained from jasperoids and iron-stained structures 
cutting Cambrian and Ordovician sedimentary rocks, along 
two parallel north-south trending faults know as the Mine 
Fault and the East Fault. Alteration along the Mine Fault 
has been traced for 2,750 metres (m) (9,000 feet (ft)) along 
strike, with surface gold values ranging from anomalous to 
3.7 g/t (0.12 opt) gold. The East Fault has been mapped for 
2,200 m (7,200 ft) of strike with values from anomalous to 
4.7 g/t (0.15 opt) gold. Both fault zones present excellent 
drill targets and are essentially untested.

Past Work
 
Bolo has had very limited previous drilling. Drilling by 
Chevron, USMX and Canerta in the 1970’s and 1980’s, was 
less than 45 m (150 ft) in depth. The drilling was concentrated 
primarily along the southerly 300 m (1000 ft) of the Mine 
Fault where several of the holes had ore grade intercepts. 
 
In 2007, Columbus Gold completed an initial drilling 
program at Bolo, which consisted of 19 reverse circulation 
holes for a total of 3,014 m (9890 ft). Fifteen of the 19 holes 
completed intercepted anomalous gold values; the best 
holes were in the Mine Fault were BL-4 encountered 18.2 m 
(60 ft) of gold mineralization averaging 1.086 g/t gold (from 
200-260 ft of depth); hole BL-3 intercepted 25.9 m (85 ft) 
of 0.431 g/t gold (from 25-110 ft of depth); and, hole BL-11 
encountered 16.8 m (55 ft) of 0.611 g/t gold (from 390-445 
ft of depth).

Drilling in the East Fault intercepted anomalous gold 
near surface in several holes, however, the gold grades 
encountered were significantly lower in the drill results then 
they were in surface sampling; indicating that the cross-
structures controlling the better grades were missed.
 
In 2008, Columbus Gold completed a Phase II drilling 
program consisting of nine holes totaling 1,715 m (5,625 ft) 
of reverse circulation drilling.

The drilling was concentrated on the south and central 
zones of the Mine Fault and a covered target near the East 
Fault. Hole BL-23 was drilled through the southernmost 
part of the Mine Fault and is considered potentially very 
significant. BL-23 was a west-directed, forty five degree 
angle hole that intercepted a zone of silicified limestone 
and siltstone. The hole encountered 30.5 m of 2.37 g/t gold 
(100 ft of 0.069 opt) from 96.0-126.5 m (315-415 ft) of depth. 
The intercept was within a broader zone of mineralization 
averaging 1.15 g/t gold over 76.2 m (250 ft of 0.034 opt) 
from 77.7 m (255 ft) to the hole bottom at 154.0 m (505 ft) 
where the mineralization remains open. The zone is 56.4 m 
(185 ft) below the surface and is open, both down-dip and 
to the south. It is also open up-dip to the surface, where 
surface sampling has yielded values up to 5.18 g/t (0.15 opt) 
gold. 
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The other 8 holes drilled in Phase II all intersected thick 
zones of alteration and highly anomalous gold, requiring 
follow-up drilling. A table with complete drill results can be 
viewed here:

www.columbusgoldcorp.com/i/pdf/Bolo_Phase_II_Drill_
assays_2008.pdf

Recent Results

The Phase III drilling program consisted of 3,990 feet (1,215 
meters) in six angle, rotary drill holes. Five of the holes 
tested for extensions of significant gold mineralization cut 
by rotary drill hole BL-23, completed by Columbus in late 
2008. Drill hole BL-23 cut 100 ft of 0.069 opt (30.5 m of 2.37 
gpt) gold in silicified and oxidized Paleozoic limestone and 
siltstone and highly-altered Tertiary dike. This better grade 
zone was contained in a broader interval of 250 ft of 0.034 
opt (76 m of 1.15 gpt) gold. The hole bottomed in gold 
mineralization at 600 ft (182 m) of down-hole depth.
 
Gold mineralization at Bolo occurs along and adjacent to 
two principal north-trending faults, known as the Mine 
and East faults, traceable for 16,000 ft (4,878 m) within the 
project area. BL-23 was drilled at 45 degrees, essentially 
perpendicular to the Mine Fault Zone, as determined by 
mapping, and encountered gold mineralization about 200 

ft (60 m) vertically below the surface. Outcrop sampling 
at, and near, the Mine Fault Zone, up-dip above BL-23, 
produced 28 samples grading from 0.029 to 0.151 opt (1 
to 5.18 gpt) gold. The gold mineralization is classified as 
“Carlin-type”, similar to many other significant gold deposits 
in Nevada. 

In the current program, drill hole BL-29 was drilled to cut 
the Mine Fault 100 ft (30 m) south of BL-23 and cut 205 ft 
(62 m) of 0.019 opt gold, including 15 ft (4.5 m) of 0.055 
opt and 10 ft (3 m) of 0.099 opt gold. Drill hole BL-32 tested 
the Mine Fault 100 ft (30 m) north of BL-23 and cut 170 ft 
(51 m) of 0.024 opt gold, including 10 ft (3 m) of 0.087 opt 
and an additional 30 ft (9 m) of 0.056 opt gold. Hole BL-30 
intersected the Mine Fault 360 ft (109 m) north of BL-23 and 
cut 55 ft (16 m) of 0.006 opt gold. Hole BL-31 cut the Mine 
Fault 250 ft (76 m) south of BL-23 and cut 15 ft (4.5 m) of 
0.030 opt gold. Hole BL-33 was drilled to cut the Mine Fault 
250 ft (76 m) below BL-23 and cut only anomalous values. 
The Mine Fault structure is thought to be offset along a flat 
fault between 500 ft and 700 ft (152 m and 213 m) of depth. 
Drill hole BL-34 was drilled in a gravel-covered area about 1 
mile (1.6 kilometers) northeast of BL-23, and intersected no 
significant gold values. A table with complete drill results 
can be viewed at the following link:

www.columbusgoldcorp.com/i/pdf/nr/2009-12-18-bolo-
drillresults.pdf

Bolo Gold Project, Nevada

Drilling at Bolo Gold Project, 2009
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The drilling, combined with historical channel sampling 
of five bull dozer trenches totalling 1,800 ft (548 m) in 
length, cut and sampled in 1980’s by Canerta (now mostly 
reclaimed, but results verified by extensive Columbus 
surface sampling), suggest that the BL-23 mineralized zone 
is about 500 ft (150 m) long, about 200 ft (60 m) wide, and 
extends to a depth of about 500 ft (150 m) where it is either 
offset or terminates. Thirtyfour more drill holes, on 100 ft 
(30 m) spacing will be required to delineate this tonnage 
and to test for the potential offset portion of the zone at 
depth. In addition, there are seven undrilled areas, most 
with surface sampling at grades exceeding 0.029 opt (1 
gpt) which remain to be tested at Bolo, along with other 
blind geological targets, supported by geophysical surveys. 
Columbus has initiated the permitting process to allow drill 
testing of these additional target areas and for expansion 
drilling in the area around drill hole BL-23.  

The Company plans to permit the property during 2011 to 
allow for additional drilling.

Summit Property

The Summit Project is located along the northeastern flank 
of the Pequop Range, approximately 14 miles (22 km) east 
of Wells, Nevada and strategically positioned along strike 
and approximately 4,000 feet (1.2 km) from the northern 
end of the Long Canyon gold deposit of AuEx Ventures, 
Inc. and Fronteer Development Group Inc. where ongoing 
drilling continues to confirm the presence of high-grade 
oxide gold mineralization. The Summit Project is also in 
close proximity to AuEx’s and Agnico-Eagle Mines’ West 
Pequop gold project.
 
The Summit claims are staked in an area of Nevada known as 
the “checkerboard” where every other square mile is private; 
therefore Columbus Gold’s claims cover the intervening 
federal lands, between the private parcels.

Subject to third party net smelter returns royalties, the 
Summit Project is 100% controlled by Columbus Gold and 
has been optioned to Agnico-Eagle. Agnico-Eagle can earn 
an initial 51% interest in Summit by incurring exploration 
expenditures totalling US$3 million over a five year period. 
 
Geology
 
The claims were staked by Columbus in response to the 
November 2005 announcement of the discovery drill 
holes of good grade, Carlin-type gold mineralization, by 
AuEx Ventures, Inc., at their nearby Long Canyon Project. 
Columbus Gold’s claims are positioned to cover either 
outcropping Lower Paleozoic sedimentary rocks similar to 

the host rock at Long Canyon, or shallow pediment along 
strike of structures trending to the Long Canyon area.

Past Work
 
Columbus is not aware of any prior exploration activity 
at Summit prior to the staking of the property in 
2005. The property was optioned to Agnico-Eagle in 
2007 and their work during the 2007 and 2008 field 
seasons was primarily directed at the interpreted strike 
extension of the Long Canyon deposit mineralization. 
Agnico-Eagle performed geological mapping, collected 
2,500 soil samples and 70 stream sediment samples, and 
completed seven rotary holes totalling 6,040 ft (1,830 
meters) in their initial drilling program completed in 
December 2008. 
One hole tested the Upper Paleozoic section-equivalent to 
the Pilot and Joana Formations, known to be favorable for 
Carlin-style gold deposits regionally. These favorable rocks 
are extensive, but almost everywhere covered by alluvium. 
The drill hole encountered multiple, thick sections (up to 
100 ft (30 m)) of anomalous gold and arsenic both in the 
Upper Paleozoic section and in the underlying Guilmette 
Formation carbonate rocks, with a high assay of 203 ppb 

Columbus Columbus

ColumbusColumbus

ColumbusColumbus

Columbus

Columbus

Columbus

(Long Canyon hole LC708c is
1,600 ft from Columbus Gold’ s
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The Summit Project is in an area of Nevada known as the “checkerboard” 
where every other square mile is privately held. Columbus Gold’s 

claims cover the intervening ground between the private parcels of land.
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over five feet (1.5 m). This was the only drill hole to test 
this stratigraphic horizon in the Northern Pequop Range, 
whicdeserves considerable attention for further work.

Three holes tested geochemical anomalies near a thrust 
fault juxtaposing Devonian Guilmette Formation and 
Permian sedimentary rocks. Two of these holes encountered 
anomalous gold and lead in multiple zones over thicknesses of 
75-100 ft (23-30 m). The gold values ranged from 10-122 ppb.  
 
The other three holes were located near the eastern range 
front, north of the Long Canyon discovery. These holes 
cut Lower Paleozoic formations and intersected scattered 
weakly anomalous gold over narrow intervals.

Planned Program
 
Agnico-Eagle has advised Columbus Gold that it intends to 
continue with its option to earn an interest in the Summit 
Project and with plans to carry-out additional exploration 
expenditures during the 2011 field season.    Accordingly, 

Agnico-Eagle announced in April 2010 that drilling had 
begun on 2 RC holes totalling approximately 1200m.  The 
holes will test for the northeast strike extension of the Long 
Canyon deposit being developed by AuEx Ventures, Inc. and 
Fronteer Development Group Inc. A project area map can 
be viewed at the following link:

www.columbusgoldcorp.com/i/nr/2010-04-21-map-
summit.jpg

Utah Clipper Property

The Utah Clipper and Crestview Properties are situated in 
the Bullion Mining District, in the Shoshone Range, Lander 
County, Nevada.  

The Company has prepared technical reports under 
National Instrument 43-101 – Standards of Disclosure for 
Mineral Projects (“NI 43-101”) for the Utah Clipper Property 
(Sedar filed on February 21, 2006)

“AuEx/Fronteer Drilling at Long Canyon 
(32 m/3.22 g/t Au, 104 ft/0.094 opt) is 1,600 ft from 
Columbus Gold’s Summit property boundary”

View from Utah Clipper Project; Gold Acres mine and Pipeline complex in the background
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On September 20, 2010, the Company entered into an agreement Navaho Gold PTY Ltd. (“Navaho”) wherein Navaho 
can earn an initial 51% interest in the Utah Clipper and Crestview Properties by incurring US$3,000,000 in exploration 
expenditures, of which US$250,000 is mandatory, by September 20, 2015, paying US$20,000 (received) by December 24, 
2010 and by issuing US$160,000 in common shares of Navaho by September 20, 2015.  Navaho can earn an additional 19% 
interest by completing a bankable feasibility study or by making an additional US$10,000,000 in expenditures within 4 
years of attaining a 51% interest.

Other Properties

Property Location Status

Burnt Well Arizona No work planned.  JV partner being sourced.

Brown’s Canyon Nevada Drilling planned for 2011

Chert Cliff Nevada Leased to Scorpio Mining Corporation (formerly Platte River Gold)

Crestview Nevada No work planned.  JV partner being sourced.

Del Oro Nevada Joint venture to International Minerals

Dutch Flat Nevada Joint venture option to Piedmont Mining Company, Inc.

Eastside Nevada Drilling planned for 2011

Four Metals Arizona Sale option to White Cloud LLC. 

Golden Mile Nevada Property is under option to Portage Minerals Inc.

Guild and Overland Pass Nevada Joint venture option to Sniper Resources Ltd.

Laura Nevada No work planned.  JV partner being sourced.

Pete’s Summit Nevada Exploration planned for 2011

Red Hills Nevada General exploration planned for 2011

Robison Mountain Nevada No work planned.  JV partner being sourced.

Scraper Nevada No work planned.  JV partner being sourced.

Stevens Basin Nevada Joint venture option to Navaho Gold PTY Ltd.

Summit Nevada Joint venture option to Agnico Eagle (USA) Ltd.

Weepah Nevada Drilling planned for 2011

White Canyon Nevada Leased to Allied Nevada.

White Horse Flats Nevada Joint venture option to Navaho Gold PTY Ltd.

White Horse Flats North Nevada No work planned.  JV partner being sourced.

Winnemucca Mountain Nevada No work planned.  JV partner being sourced.

 



Columbus Gold Corporation Annual Report 201014

Management Discussion and Analysis
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

Expenditure Summary

A breakdown of the acquisition and exploration expenditures is as follows:

September 30, 
2009

Acquisition
Cost

Deferred
Exploration

Impairment/
Divestiture

September 30,
2010

Utah Clipper – NV $ 689,598 $ - $ (273,421) $ - $ 416,177
Awakening – NV 317,612 - 397 (318,009) -
Dutch Flat – NV 25,946 - 5,539 - 31,485
Crestview – NV 210,385 - - - 210,385
Golden Mile - NV - - 31,448 (31,448) -
White Horse Flats – NV - - 8,051 - 8,051
Guild – NV 46,458 - 988 - 47,446
Overland Pass – NV 28,848 - 704 - 29,552
Pete’s Summit – NV 11,490 - (3,391) - 8,099
Bolo – NV  1,415,772 - 192,539 - 1,608,311
Scraper – NV  25,383 4,789 26,350 - 56,522
Eastside – NV 91,971 - 28,985 - 120,956
Robison Mountain - 1,655 1,931 - 3,586
Red Hills – NV - - 4,307 - 4,307
Winnemucca – NV  - - 923 - 923
Weepah – NV  17,575 5,381 86,486 - 109,442
White Canyon – NV 5,878 - (4,850) - 1,028
White Horse Flats -
North – NV - - 5,384 - 5,384
Summit – NV  121,582 - (51,380) - 70,202
Brown’s Canyon – NV - 413 18,117 - 18,530
Stevens Basin – NV 13,159 22,404 75,493 - 111,056
Total Properties $ 3,021,657 $ 34,642 $ 154,600 $ (349,457) $ 2,861,442

Property Locations:   NV – Nevada      AZ – Arizona    UT – Utah    NM – New Mexico 

   
Note: The Company is no longer consolidating Columbus Silver into its accounts.

All disclosure of scientific or technical information on the Company’s mineral properties contained in this Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis, with the exception of the information presented in the Utah Clipper Technical Report, is based 
on information prepared by or under the supervision of the Company’s Qualified Person, Andy Wallace.
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Selected Financial Data

Sep. 30,
2010

($)

Jun. 30,
2010

($)

Mar. 31,
2010

($)

Dec. 31,
2009

($)

Sep. 30,
2009

($)

Jun. 30,
2009

($)

Mar. 31,
2009

($)

Dec. 31,
2008

($)

Financial results:

Net income (loss) for 
period 589,289 32,231 (723,555) (168,230) (1,072,200) (253,171) (317,831) (217,385)

Basic and diluted 
loss per share 0.02 0.00 (0.02) (0.01) (0.04) (0.01) (0.01) (0.01)

Balance sheet data:

Cash and short term
deposits 1,390,449 1,585,982 126,546 88,919 296,535 866,206 1,401,177 1,404,863

Mineral properties 2,861,442 2,631,380 2,619,171 3,151,341 3,021,657 5,213,644 4,992,860 4,697,201

Total assets 7,301,278 6,571,111 4,688,964 5,103,567 5,240,401 6,663,093 6,997,730 6,811,862

Shareholders’ equity 7,280,156 6,482,327 4,609,870 5,016,318 5,169,505 6,409,617 6,600,842 6,139,764

 
 
 

September 30,
2010

($)

September 30,
2009

($)

September 30,
2008

($)

Financial results:

Net loss for year         270,265          1,861,037          2,552,769

Basic and diluted loss per share                  0.01                   0.07                  0.11

Balance sheet data:

Cash and short term deposits            1,390,449           396,535 2,203,971

Mineral properties         2,861,442        3,021,657          4,323,431 

Total assets        7,301,278 5,240,401         7,103,343

L/T Financial liabilities                        -                        -                        - 

Shareholders’ equity       7,208,156      5,169,505         6,206,243
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Capital Resources

On April 26, 2010, the Company announced a private 
placement for aggregate proceeds of up to $1,800,000 
through the issuance of units at $0.20 per unit.  Each unit 
will consist of a common share and a share purchase 
warrant exercisable for a period of 18 months from the 
date of closing, with an exercise price of $0.30 per share 
for the first 12 months and increasing to $0.35 for the final 
6 months of the exercise period.  On May 21, 2010 the 
Company completed the first tranche of this placement for 
gross proceeds of $926,500.  On July 10, 2010 the Company 
completed a second tranche for gross proceeds $1,020,650.

On January 3, 2010, the Company received approximately 
US$295,000 from Barrick in lieu of work expenditures in 
order to meet the US$500k threshold and maintain its 
option in good standing.

On January 28, 2009, the Company completed a non-
brokered private placement of 3,305,500 units at $0.20 per 
unit for gross proceeds of $661,100.  Each unit consisted of 
a common share and a share purchase warrant entitling the 
holder to acquire an additional common share at $0.30 for 
a period of 18 months from closing.  Share issuance costs of 
$3,668 were incurred.

The Company is currently carrying two promissory notes 
with a combined face value of $1,401,780 from Columbus 
Silver.  They carry simple interest at 5% and are due and 
payable on August 31, 2012.  The notes have a conversion 
option at $0.10 per share at the option of the holder.

Liquidity

The Company does not currently own or have an interest in 
any producing mineral properties and does not derive any 
revenues from operations.  The Company’s activities have 

been funded through equity financing and the Company 
expects that it will continue to be able to utilize this source 
of financing until it develops cash flow from operations.  The 
Company has been successful in its fund raising efforts in 
the past, but there can be no assurance that the Company 
will continue to be successful in the future.  If such funds are 
not available or other sources of finance cannot be obtained, 
then the Company will be forced to curtail its activities to a 
level for which funding is available and can be obtained.

During the period, the Company’s working capital position 
increased to $1,867,620, which included a cash balance 
of $639,826 and term deposits totalling $750,623.  At 
September 30, 2009, the Company had a working capital 
balance of $782,462 which included a cash balance of 
$296,535 and a term deposit of $100,000.

The Company experienced a cash outflow from operations 
of $531,202 and recovered $241,229 in cash mainly from 
joint venture partner option payments and other payments 
made to the Company in lieu of expenditures on mineral 
properties.  As at September 30, 2010, the Company had 
total assets of $7,301,278, and the principal non-cash assets 
of the Company were its mineral exploration properties in 
Nevada with a carrying value of $2,861,442 representing 
39% of its total assets.

The Company had no long term debt at the end of the year.

Subsequent to the end of the year, the Company has entered 
into an agreement, subject to shareholder approval, to 
acquire 100% of the Paul Isnard project from Auplata.  To 
earn the interest, the Company will be required to make 
minimum exploration expenditures of US$7,000,000 and 
complete a bankable feasibility study over a four-year 
period.  In order to meet these funding requirements the 
Company anticipates that it will use a combination of equity 
financing and proceeds from the disposal of its marketable 
securities.

“The widely held view is that 2011 will be a challenging year 
for the economy, therefore the best safe haven investment in the 
world in 2011, and likely beyond, may very well continue to be 
gold, and as a consequence, companies in the gold business” 
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Outstanding Share Data

Amount

Common Shares outstanding at September 30, 2010 36,139,518

Stock Options 5,183,000

Share Purchase Warrants 10,469,788

Fully Diluted Shares 51,792,306

Options

A summary of stock options outstanding at September 30, 2010 is as follows:

Number of Options Exercise Price Expiry Date

1,205,000 $0.85 May 24, 2011

90,000 $1.40 December 20, 2011

35,000 $1.68 February 15, 2012

30,000 $1.25 April 3, 2012

70,000 $1.50 May 2, 2012

60,000 $1.25 October 31, 2012

90,000 $1.25 November 29, 2012

83,000 $0.85 March 12, 2013

1,595,000 $0.50 August 15, 2013

200,000 $0.25 May 28, 2014

1,725,000 $0.25 January 28, 2015

5,183,000

Warrants

A summary of warrants outstanding at September 30, 20010 is as follows:

Number of Warrants Exercise Price Expiry Date

5,534,051 $0.30 January 9, 2012

4,935,737 $0.30 November 21, 2011

•	 Note	that	12	months	after	the	date	of	issue,	all	of	the	warrants	escalate	in	price	to	$0.35.	

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company did not enter into any off-balance sheet arrangements during the year.
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Commitments

Cordex

In September 2007, as amended in October 2008, the 
Company, through its subsidiary, entered into a new 
operations agreement with Cordex, a company that shares 
an officer in common with Columbus Gold (U.S.), to design, 
initiate and carry out mineral exploration and development 
activities on behalf of the Company with the objective of 
identifying, acquiring and exploring new mineral properties 
and operating exploration programs on the Company’s 
existing portfolio of mineral properties.  
The agreement with Columbus Gold (U.S.) expires on 
December 31, 2011, but it contains an option to extend, 
under certain conditions, for up to an additional two 
years.  Columbus Gold (U.S.) provides Cordex with general 
operating capital, exclusive of third party contractor 
expenses, of up to US$22,000 per month which includes a 
monthly management fee to Cordex of US$6,250.  

Further, Cordex is entitled to receive a 2% NSR on any 
claims that it stakes on behalf of the Company.  If claims or 
mineral rights are identified by Cordex and acquired from 
third parties, then the Cordex NSR shall be the difference 
between a 4% NSR and the third party royalty provided, 
however, it shall be no less than 1% nor greater than 2%.  
All properties acquired by the Company within two miles 
of a claim generated by Cordex will fall under an area of 
influence and become subject to the agreement.

Auplata – Paul Isnard

The Company has entered into an agreement, subject to 
shareholder approval, wherein it can earn a 100% interest 
in Paul Isnard by issuing shares to Auplata over a four 
year period totaling 49% of Columbus Gold’s issued and 
outstanding share capital.  In addition, over the 4 year 
period, the Company must make minimum exploration 
expenditures of US$7 million and complete a Bankable 
Feasibility Study.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements 
requires the Company to select from possible alternative 
accounting principles, and to make estimates and 
assumptions that determine the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities at the balance sheet date and reported costs 
and expenditures during the reporting period.  Estimates 
and assumptions may be revised as new information is 

obtained, and are subject to change.  The Company’s 
accounting policies and estimates used in the preparation 
of the consolidated financial statements are considered 
appropriate in the circumstances, but are subject to 
judgments and uncertainties inherent in the financial 
reporting process. 

Property acquisition costs and related direct exploration 
costs may be deferred until the properties are placed into 
production, sold, abandoned, or written down, where 
appropriate. The Company’s accounting policy is to 
capitalize exploration costs consistent with Canadian GAAP 
and applicable guidelines for exploration stage companies.  
The policy is consistent with other junior exploration 
companies which have not established mineral reserves 
objectively.  An alternative policy would be to expense these 
costs until sufficient work has been done to determine that 
there is a probability a mineral reserve can be established; 
or alternatively, to expense such costs until a mineral 
reserve has been objectively established.  Management 
is of the view that its current policy is appropriate for 
the Company at this time.  Based on annual impairment 
reviews made by management, or earlier if circumstances 
warrant, in the event that the long-term expectation is that 
the net carrying amount of these capitalized exploration 
costs will not be recovered, then the carrying amount is 
written down accordingly and the write-down charged to 
operations.  A write-down may be warranted in situations 
where a property is to be sold or abandoned; or exploration 
activity ceases on a property due to unsatisfactory results or 
insufficient available funding. 

Robert Giustra (left) and John Prochnau (right) at Paul Isnard, French Guiana
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Subsequent Events

Subsequent to the end of the year, the Company:

a) entered into a definitive option agreement to acquire the Paul Isnard gold project in French Guiana.  
Pursuant to the agreement with Auplata S.A. (“Auplata”) and Pelican Venture SAS (“Pelican”) of France, 
Pelican will complete a part and parcel private placement in the Company at a price of $0.215 per share 
for a total of up to 15% of the Company’s issued and outstanding share capital after giving effect to the 
private placement.  The Company can earn a 100% interest in Paul Isnard by issuing shares to Auplata over 
a four year period totaling 49% of Columbus Gold’s issued and outstanding share capital, with the Pelican 
shares issued under the private placement included in the total.  In addition, over the 4 year period, 
the Company must make minimum exploration expenditures of US$7 million and complete a Bankable 
Feasibility Study.  

b) granted 1,138,000 incentive stock options to directors, officers and consultants of the Company at $0.50 
per share until December 6, 2015.

c) completed extension agreements with Sniper Resources Ltd. in connection with property expenditure 
requirements on the Guild and Overland Pass properties.

d) extended the consulting agreement with Cordex to carry out mineral exploration and development 
activities on behalf of the Company through to December 31, 2011, including possible extension to 
December 31, 2013.

e) announced the start of an RC drill program at the Weepah property consisting of approximately 20 holes.

Preparing for drilling; Battle Mountain gold trend, Navada
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Outlook

Commodity prices improved significantly in 2010 and 
consequently resource stocks, and in particular junior 
resource companies, have enjoyed renewed investor 
interest.  In tandem with this, the Company began assessing 
opportunities to acquire development stage resource 
projects which might improve the Company’s ability to 
access capital and continue its exploration activities.  The 
Company announced such an acquisition in December 
2010. 

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company is in the mineral exploration and development 
business and as such is exposed to a number of risks and 
uncertainties that are not uncommon to other companies 
in the same business.  Exploration for mineral resources 
involves a high degree of risk, and the cost of conducting 
programs may be substantial and the likelihood of success 
is difficult to assess.  The Company attempts to mitigate 
its exploration risk through joint ventures with other 
companies.

Beyond exploration risk, management is faced with other 
possible risks which include the following:

Metal Price Risk

The price of gold greatly affects the value of the Company 
and the potential value of its properties and investments.  
This, in turn, greatly affects its ability to form joint ventures 
and the structure of any joint ventures formed.  

Financial Market Risk

The Company is dependent on the equity markets as its 
sole source of operating working capital and the Company’s 
capital resources are largely determined by the strength of 
the resource markets and by the status of the Company’s 
projects in relation to these markets, and its ability to 
compete for the investor support of its projects.

Title Risk

The Company has investigated its right to explore and 
exploit its properties and, to the best of its knowledge.  
However, the results of the Company’s investigations should 
not be construed as a guarantee of title.  

Value Risk

There is no certainty that the carrying value of mineral 
properties which the Company has recorded as assets on its 
consolidated balance sheet will be realized at the amounts 
recorded.

 Environmental Risk

The Company seeks to operate within environmental 
protection standards that meet or exceed existing 
requirements in the country in which the Company operates. 
Present or future laws and regulations, however, may affect 
the Company’s operations.  Future environmental costs may 
increase due to changing requirements or costs associated 
with exploration and the developing, operating and closing 
of mines.  Programs may also be delayed or prohibited in 
some areas.  Although minimal at this time, site restoration 
costs are a component of exploration expenses.

Equipment and Service Availability

There is no certainty that the drilling equipment and crew 
services which the Company requires to complete its 
exploration programs will be available when needed.  The 
Company primarily operates in Nevada, which is one of the 
busiest exploration areas in North America.  Consequently, 
third party drill contractors are in high demand thus have 
limited availability.

Should one or more of these risks and uncertainties 
materialize, or should underlying assumptions prove 
incorrect, then actual results may vary materially from those 
described on forward-looking statements.  The Company 
has not completed a feasibility study on any of its properties 
to determine if it hosts a mineral resource that can be 
economically developed and profitably mined. 

Drilling at Dutch Flat, Navada, 2008
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Changes in Accounting Policies

The Company adopted new accounting policies which 
are outlined in Note 2 of the audited annual consolidated 
financial statements.  Furthermore, the Company will be 
adopting the new IFRS accounting policies effective as 
outlined below:  

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 
changeover plan 

The Accounting Standards Board of the CICA announced 
on February 13, 2008 that Canadian generally accepted 
accounting principles for publicly accountable enterprises 
will be replaced with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS) for fiscal years beginning on or after 
January 1, 2011.  Companies will be required to prepare and 
present an opening IFRS statement of financial position at 
the date of transition to IFRS.  For Columbus, the transition 
balance sheet date is October 1, 2010 as it adopting IFRS on 
October 1, 2011 with one comparative period. 

Implementing IFRS will have an impact on accounting, 
financial reporting and supporting IT systems and 
processes.  It may also have an impact on taxes, contractual 
commitments involving GAAP-based clauses (including 
debt covenants), long-term employee compensation plans 
and performance metrics.  Accordingly the Company’s 
implementation plan includes measures to provide 
extensive training to key finance personnel, to review 
relevant contracts and agreements and to increase the 
level of awareness and knowledge amongst management, 
the Board and Audit Committee and investor relations.  It is 
possible that additional resources will be engaged to ensure 
the timely conversion to IFRS.  To date, the Company’s CFO 
has attended various seminars and reviewed published 
information in preparation.  More advanced and detailed 
courses will be taken over the upcoming fiscal year in order 
to allow for a smooth transition.

Financial and Other Instruments

Fair value estimates of financial instruments are made 
in accordance with the new CICA Financial Instruments 
Standards for recognition, measurement and disclosure 
of financial instruments.  Changes in assumptions can 
significantly affect estimated fair values.

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, term 
deposits, marketable securities, receivables, accounts 
payable and accrued liabilities and advances to and from 

related parties approximate their fair value because of the 
short-term nature of those instruments.

Management’s Responsibility for 
Financial Statements

The information provided in this report, including the 
financial statements, is the responsibility of management.  
In the preparation of these statements, estimates are 
sometimes necessary to make a determination of future 
values for certain assets or liabilities.  Management believes 
such estimates have been based on careful judgments 
and have been properly reflected in the accompanying 
consolidated financial statements.

Disclosure and Internal Controls

Disclosure controls and procedures have been established 
to provide reasonable assurance that material information 
relating to the Company is made known to management, 
particularly during the period in which annual filings 
are being prepared.  Furthermore, internal controls over 
financial reporting have been established to ensure 
the Company’s assets are safeguarded and to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with Canadian GAAP.

Other Information

Additional information about the Company is available on 
the Company’s website at www.columbusgoldcorp.com or 
SEDAR at www.sedar.com.
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Eastside Project, Walker Lane gold trend, Navada

“Columbus Gold has 12 of its projects 
joint-ventured to major and junior mining companies, 
including Agnico-Eagle Mines”
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Shareholders of Columbus Gold Corporation

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Columbus Gold Corporation as at September 30, 2010 and 
2009 and the consolidated statements of loss and deficit, comprehensive loss, accumulated other comprehensive 
loss and cash flows for the years then ended.  These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s 
management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.  Those standards 
require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts 
and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of the Company as at September 30, 2010 and 2009 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years 
then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

DALE MATHESON CARR-HILTON LABONTE LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Vancouver, Canada
January 20, 2011

Vancouver Head Office
1500 - 1140 W. Pender Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6E 4G1
Canada

Tel: +1 604 687-4747
Fax: +1 604 689-2778
www.dmcl.ca



Columbus Gold Corporation Annual Report 201028

Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

  September 30, 2010  September 30, 2009

ASSETS
Current assets
  Cash and cash equivalents $ 639,826 $ 296,535
  Term deposits (note 5) 750,623 100,000
  Available-for-sale investments (note 4) 350,617 85,828
  Prepaids and receivables 219,676 370,996
  1,960,742 853,359

Advances to a related party for exploration (note 12)  176,836  (64,393)
Investment in Columbus Silver Corporation (note 3) 20,392 164,773
Due from Columbus Silver Corporation (note 3) 857,356 1,118,427
Conversion option (note 3) 1,389,076 109,686
Reclamation bond (note 6) 35,434 36,892
Mineral properties (note 7) 2,861,442 3,021,657
  $ 7,301,278 $ 5,240,401

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities
  Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 73,622 $ 44,179
  Due to related parties (note 12) 19,500 26,717

93,122 70,896

Shareholders’ equity
  Share capital (note 8) 13,171,639 12,051,499
  Contributed surplus (note 8) 3,696,639 2,660,516
  Accumulated other comprehensive loss  138,045  (14,608)
  Deficit  (9,798,167)  (9,527,903)
  7,208,156 5,169,505
  $ 7,301,278 $ 5,240,401

Nature of operations and going concern (note 1)
Commitments (notes 7 and 10)

Approved by the Board of Directors:

  Robert Giustra - Director                    Gil Atzmon - Director 

Columbus Gold Corporation
(An Exploration Stage Company)

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Statement 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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Columbus Gold Corporation
(An Exploration Stage Company)

Consolidated Statement of Loss and Deficit

  Year Ended
September 30, 2010

Year Ended
September 30, 2009

EXPENSES
Administration $  123,083 $  169,906
Amortization - 699 
Consulting fees 19,843 156,502 
Impairment of mineral properties (note 7) 349,457 1,321,155 
Director fees (note 12) 48,000 93,000 
Foreign exchange gain(loss)  40,111  (24,276)
General exploration 249,832 663,945 
Investor relations 41,040 73,584 
Management fees (note 12) 60,000 115,000 
Office and general 17,364 78,397 
Professional fees 140,893 179,007 
Stock-based compensation (note 8) 270,108 321,157 
Transfer and filing fees 19,417 47,098 
Travel, advertising and promotion 31,532 40,940 

Loss before other items  (1,410,680)  (3,236,114)

OTHER ITEMS
Interest income 749 15,884 
Loan accretion (note 3) 390,947 24,012 
Dilution gain from Columbus Silver (note 3) - 776,580
Loss from equity accounted investment (note 3) (144,381)  (18,988)
Loss on sale of investments  (4,569)   - 
Income from third party interest in mineral property 182,512 85,268 
Fair value change of conversion option (note 3) 715,157  (482,095) 
Non-controlling interest - 974,415 

Loss for the year  (270,265)  (1,861,038)

Deficit, beginning of year  (9,527,902)  (7,666,866)

Deficit, end of year $  (9,798,167) $  (9,527,904)

Basic and diluted loss per common share $  (0.01) $  (0.07)

Weighted average common shares outstanding 29,223,520 24,830,679 

Statement 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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  Year Ended
September 30, 2010

Year Ended
September 30, 2009

Income (loss) for the year $ (270,265) $ (1,861,038)

  Unrealized gain (loss) on available for sale securities 152,653  (14,608)

Comprehensive loss for the year $ (117,612) $ (1,875,646)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) - Beginning $  (14,608) $ -   

  Other comprehensive income (loss) 152,653  (14,608)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) - End $ 138,045 $ (14,608)

Statement 3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

Columbus Gold Corporation
(An Exploration Stage Company)

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss and Accumulated Other Comprehensive (Loss)
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  Year Ended
September 30, 2010

Year Ended
September 30, 2009

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income (loss) for the year $  (270,265)  (1,861,038)
Items not affecting cash:
   Amortization - 699
   Stock-based compensation 270,108 321,157
   Fair value change of conversion option  (715,157) 482,095
   Loss on sale of investments 4,569 -
   Dilution gain - (776,580)
   Impairment of mineral properties 349,457 1,321,155
   Loss from equity accounted investment                            144,381                            -
   Income from third party interest in mineral property                           (72,229)                      (57,290)     
   Loan accretion   (320,749) 24,012 
   Accrued interest income  (71,570)  -
   Non-controlling interest - (974,415)
   Foreign exchange (gain) loss 35,246 -

(646,209) (1,520,205)
Changes in non-cash working capital items:
   Increase (decrease) in prepaids and receivables 92,781 (216,716)
   Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 29,443 (60,092)
   Increase (decrease) in amounts due to related parties (7,217) 14,032
  (531,202) (1,782,981)

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from private placement 1,947,150 657,432
Share issuance costs (161,681) -

1,785,469 657,432

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Recovery (advance) to a related party for exploration (241,229) 352,289
Deconsolidation of Columbus Silver - (38,181)
Redemption (purchase) of term deposit (650,000) 1,517,970
Redemption of reclamation bond - 67,105
Proceeds from sale of investments 95,865 -
Mineral property expenditures (115,612) (1,063,100)

  (910,976) 836,083

Change in cashand cash equivalents during the year  343,291  (289,466)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 296,535 586,001

Cash and cash equivalents - end $ 639,826 $ 296,535

Supplemental Cash Flow Information - Note 9

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

Columbus Gold Corporation
(An Exploration Stage Company)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Statement 4
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1. Nature of Operations

Columbus Gold Corporation (the “Company” or “Columbus Gold”) was incorporated on May 14, 2003 under the 
laws of the Province of Saskatchewan, Canada and continued on to British Columbia, Canada on December 29, 
2003.  The Company is currently listed on the TSX Venture Exchange (the “TSX” or “Exchange”) classified as a Tier 2 
mining issuer.

Its principal business activities are the exploration and development of mineral properties.  All of the Company’s 
mineral properties are currently located in the United States.  The Company is in the process of exploring and 
developing its mineral properties, but has not yet determined whether the properties contain ore reserves that are 
economically recoverable.  The recoverability of the amounts shown for mineral properties are dependent upon 
the existence of economically recoverable reserves, the ability of the Company to obtain necessary financing to 
complete the development of those reserves and upon future profitable production.  To date, the Company has 
not received any revenue from mining operations and is considered to be in the exploration stage.

These financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, which assumes that the Company will 
continue as a going concern and realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business, and 
do not reflect any adjustments that may be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a going concern.  

The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on its ability to raise additional debt 
or equity to fund ongoing costs of operations and/or secure new or additional partners in order to advance its 
projects.  Management completed equity financings in the third and fourth quarters of the 2010 fiscal year in 
order to advance the development of its existing mineral properties and provide general working capital.  At 
September 30, 2010, the Company had working capital of $1,867,620 (2009 - $782,463) and an accumulated deficit 
of $9,798,167 (2009 - $9,527,902).  

 

2. Significant Accounting Policies

(a)   Basis of presentation

These consolidated financial statements are presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
(“GAAP”) applicable in Canada.  These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Columbus Gold 
Corporation and its subsidiary Columbus Gold (U.S.) Corporation (“Columbus Gold (U.S.)”).  All inter-company 
transactions and balances have been eliminated upon consolidation.   The Company previously consolidated  its 
controlling interest in Columbus Silver Corp. (“Columbus Silver”); however, during the prior year the Company’s 
ownership interest in Columbus Silver was reduced to the level of significant influence, and thus effective August 
28, 2009, the investment in Columbus Silver is recorded using the equity method of accounting (note 3). 

(b) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into cash with maturities of 
three months or less when purchased.  

 
(c) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of expenses during the period.  

Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates include the determination of the valuation 
allowance for future income tax assets, the assumptions used in the determination of stock-based compensation, 
impairment of mineral claims and deferred exploration expenditures, and rates for amortization and depletion. 
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While management believes the estimates are reasonable, actual results could differ from those estimates and 
could impact future results of operations and cash flows.

(d) Foreign currency translation

The Company’s functional and reporting currency is the Canadian dollar and the Company uses the temporal 
method of foreign currency translation for translating the operations of its US subsidiaries. Transactions are 
translated into Canadian dollars as follows:

a)  Monetary items at the rate prevailing at the balance sheet date;
b)  Non-monetary items at the historical exchange rate;
c)  Revenue and expense at the average exchange rate for the period;
d)  Gains or losses arising on translation are included in the statement of loss.

(e)  Future income taxes

Future income taxes are recorded using the asset and liability method whereby future income tax assets and 
liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial 
statement carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.  Future tax assets and liabilities 
are measured using enacted or substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply when the asset is realized or the 
liability settled.  The effect on future tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in 
the period that substantive enactment or enactment occurs.  To the extent that the Company does not consider 
it to be more likely than not that a future tax asset will be recovered, it provides a valuation allowance against the 
excess.

(f ) Stock-based compensation 

All stock-based awards made to employees and non-employees are measured and recognized using a fair value 
based method. For employees, the fair value of the options is measured at the date of the grant. For non-employees, 
the fair value of the options is measured on the earlier of the date at which the counterparty performance is 
complete or the date the performance commitment is reached or the date at which the equity instruments are 
granted if they are fully vested and non-forfeitable. Stock based payments are recognized either as compensation 
expense or capitalized mineral resource property cost over the vesting period of the options with a corresponding 
credit to contributed surplus.  When the stock options are ultimately exercised, the applicable amounts of 
contributed surplus are transferred to share capital.

(g) Loss per share

The Company uses the treasury stock method to compute the dilutive effect of options, warrants and similar 
instruments.  Under this method the dilutive effect on earnings per common share is recognized from the use of 
the proceeds that could be obtained upon exercise of options, warrants and similar instruments.  It assumes that 
the proceeds would be used to purchase common shares at the average market price during the period.  Diluted 
loss per common share has not been presented separately as this calculation proved to be anti-dilutive.

Basic and diluted loss per common share are calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
during the year.

(h) Mineral properties

The Company is in the exploration stage and defers all expenditures related to its mineral properties until such 
time as the property is put into commercial production, sold or abandoned.  Under this method, the amounts 
reported represent costs incurred to date less amounts amortized and/or written off, and do not necessarily 
represent present or future values.
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If the property is put into commercial production, the expenditures will be depleted based upon the proven 
reserves available.  If the property is sold or abandoned, then the expenditure will be charged to operations.  The 
Company does not accrue the estimated future costs of maintaining in good standing its mineral properties.

The carrying values of a mineral property interest, on a property-by-property basis, will be reviewed by 
management at least annually to determine if they have become impaired.  Any property that is not considered 
to be a priority focus for exploration by the Company or by a joint venture partner is written down to its net 
recoverable value.  The ultimate recoverability of the amounts capitalized is dependent upon the identification 
of economically recoverable ore reserves, the Company’s ability to obtain the necessary financing to complete 
their development and to realize profitable production and proceeds from the disposition thereof.  Management’s 
estimate of recoverability is based on current conditions.  However, it is possible that changes could occur in the 
near term, which could adversely affect management’s estimates and may result in future write-downs of the 
capitalized property carrying values.

 
General exploration costs consist of exploration expenditures incurred in the process of evaluating potential 
property acquisitions.  These costs are expensed as incurred unless the property is subsequently acquired and 
then the expenses are deferred.

(i) Asset retirement obligations

The Company recognizes the fair value of liabilities for asset retirement obligations in the period in which a 
reasonable estimate of such costs can be made. The asset retirement obligation is recorded as a liability with a 
corresponding increase to the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Subsequently, the asset retirement 
cost is allocated to expenses using a systematic and rational method and is also adjusted to reflect period-to-
period changes in the liability resulting from passage of time and revisions to either timing or the amount of 
the original estimate of the undiscounted cash flow. As at September 30, 2010, the Company did not have any 
measurable asset retirement obligations.

(k) Financial Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities, including derivative instruments, are initially recognized and subsequently 
measured based on their classification as held-for-trading, available for sale financial assets, held to maturity, loans 
and receivables, or other financial liabilities as follows:

 • Held-for-trading financial instruments are measured at their fair value with changes in fair value recognized in 
net income for the period.

 • Available for sale financial assets are measured at their fair value and changes in fair value are included in other 
comprehensive income until the asset is removed from the balance sheet.

 • Held-to-maturity investments, loans and receivables and other financial liabilities are measured at amortized 
cost using the effective interest rate method.

 • Derivative instruments, including embedded derivatives, are measured at their fair value with changes in fair 
value recognized in net income for the period unless the instrument is a cash flow hedge and hedge accounting 
applies in which case changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

The Company designated its cash and cash equivalents and term deposits as held-for-trading, which is measured 
at fair value.  Investments in common shares have been designated as available for sale, which is measured at 
fair value. The equity portion of convertible loan is classified as a derivative instrument and carried at fair value. 
Receivables and the amount due from Columbus Silver have been designated as loans and receivables, which are 
measured at amortized cost.  Accounts payable and due to related parties are classified as other financial liabilities, 
which are measured at amortized cost.
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Accounting Policies Recently Adopted

Effective October 1, 2009, the Company adopted the following new accounting standards issued by the Canadian 
Institute of Chartered Accountants (“CICA”):

Section 3064 “Goodwill and Intangible Assets”, which replaced Section 3062, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”, 
and section 3450, “Research and Development Costs”, established standards for the recognition, measurement 
and disclosure of goodwill and intangible assets. The adoption of this new standard did not have any impact on 
the Company’s financial statements. 

Section 3862 “Financial Instruments –– Disclosures” includes additional disclosure requirements about fair market 
value measurements for financial instruments and liquidity risk measurements. Fair values of assets and liabilities 
included in Level 1 are determined by reference to unadjusted quoted prices at the measurement date for identical 
assets and liabilities in active markets. Assets and liabilities in Level 2 include valuations using observable inputs 
other than quoted prices included in Level 1, such as quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets; 
quoted prices for disclosures. These amendments require a three level hierarchy that reflects the significance of 
the inputs used in making the fair value identical or similar assets and liabilities in markets that are not active; or 
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data. Level 3 valuations are based 
on significant unobservable inputs which are supported by little or no market activity. The adoption of this new 
standard did not have any impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Recent Canadian Accounting Pronouncements not yet adopted

Recent Canadian accounting pronouncements that have been issued but are not yet effective, and which may 
affect the Company’s financial reporting are summarized below:

International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”)

In January 2006, CICA Accounting Standards Board (“AcSB”) adopted a strategic plan for the direction of accounting 
standards in Canada.  As part of that plan, accounting standards in Canada for public companies are expected 
to converge with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) by the end of 2011.   The impact of the 
transition to IFRS on the Company’s financial statements has yet to be determined.

During 2011, the Company will assess its requirements and first time adoption methodologies, including its internal 
training and resource needs. The Company expects that by the second calendar quarter of 2011 management will 
have assessed conversion and first time adoption implications. During 2011 additional disclosures and analysis of 
impacts will be provided leading up to adoption in the first quarter of 2011/12.

 
Business Combination, Non-Controlling Interest, and Consolidation

In January 2009, the CICA issued Handbook Sections 1582, Business Combination (“Section 1582”), 1601, 
Consolidated Financial Statements. (“Section 1601”) and 1602, Non-controlling Interests, (“Section 1602”) which 
replaces CICA Handbook Sections 1581, Business Combinations, and 1600, Consolidated Financial Statements.  
Section 1582 establishes standards for the accounting for business combinations that is equivalent to the business 
combination accounting standard under IFRS. Section 1582 is applicable for the Company’s business combinations 
and acquisition dates on or after January 1, 2011. Early adoption of this section is permitted.  Section 1601 is 
applicable for the Company’s interim and annual financial statements for its fiscal year beginning January 1, 2011. 
Early adoption of this section is permitted. If the Company chooses to adopt any one of these sections, the other 
sections must also be adopted at the same time. The adoption of this standard is not expected to have a material 
impact on the Company’s financial statements
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3. Investment in Columbus Silver

At September 30, 2010, the Company owns 4,020,000 common shares (2009 – 4,020,000 common shares) of 
Columbus Silver.  The Company recorded its investment in Columbus Silver on a consolidated basis until August 
28, 2009 at which point the Company’s ownership interest declined from 35.7% to 18.5% as a result of share 
issuances by Columbus Silver.  The result of this loss of control was a dilution gain of $776,580 which was recorded 
in the prior year.  Commencing August 28, 2009, the Company’s investment in Columbus Silver was determined to 
have converted from a controlled entity to an equity investment.  As the Company still exerts significant influence 
over Columbus Silver, the Company accounts for its investment using the equity method. 

At September 30, 2010, the Company held a 12.5% direct interest and a fully diluted interest of 26.7% assuming 
the convertible notes were converted into shares of Columbus Silver.

Effective August 14, 2007, the Company advanced a total of $845,209 to Columbus Silver under a promissory grid 
note.  The note bore simple interest of 5% per annum, was convertible into common shares of Columbus Silver 
at $0.25 per share and matured on August 31, 2010.  At September 30, 2010, the Company recorded $104,580 
(2009 - $65,793) in accrued interest and recorded the accreted value of the promissory note to be $845,209 (2009 
- $663,576), inclusive of accretion income totaling $352,595 relating to the debt discount calculated using the 
effective interest method.  

On September 1, 2010, a new promissory note with a face value of $845,209 was issued carrying simple interest 
of 5% per annum and maturing on August 31, 2012.  The note is convertible at the option of the Company into 
common shares of Columbus Silver at $0.10 per share.  Any accrued interest can only be converted into common 
shares at the market price on the date of conversion, per TSXV policy.  The Company recorded the fair value of the 
note at $506,019 and the fair value of the conversion option at $339,190.  At September 30, 2010, the Company 
recorded $3,358 (2009 - $nil) in accrued interest and recorded the accreted value of the newly issued promissory 
note to be $516,951 (2009 - $nil), inclusive of accretion income totaling $10,932 relating to the debt discount 
calculated using the effective interest method.  The effective interest rate was calculated to be 30%.

At maturity on August 31, 2010 the fair value of the conversion option decreased to $nil and expired unexercised 
resulting in a loss of $65,063. At September 30, 2010 the fair value of the conversion option of the new convertible 
note increased to $837,549 resulting in a gain of $498,359.  The estimated fair value of the conversion option was 
determined using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:

Expected dividend yield Nil

Expected price volatility 134%
Risk free interest rate 1.25%
Expected life of options 2 years

Effective September 1, 2007, as amended August 19, 2008, the Company received a promissory note with a face 
value of US$540,465 for the sale of certain mineral properties to Columbus Silver.  The note bore simple interest 
of 5% per annum, was convertible into common shares of Columbus Silver at $0.25 per share and matured on 
August 31, 2010.  At September 30, 2010, the Company recorded $84,732 (2009 - $60,330) in accrued interest and 
recorded the accreted value of the promissory note to be $561,543 (2009 - $454,850), inclusive of accretion income 
totaling $122,494 (2009 - $115,728) relating to the debt discount calculated using the effective interest method.

On September 1, 2010, a new promissory note with a face value of US$540,465 was issued carrying simple interest 
of 5% per annum and maturing on August 31, 2012.  The note is convertible at the option of the Company into 
common shares of Columbus Silver at C$0.10 per share.  Any accrued interest can only be converted into common 
shares at the market price on the date of conversion, per TSXV policy.  The Company recorded the fair value of the 
note at $331,686 and the fair value of the conversion option at $225,042.  At September 30, 2010, the Company 
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has recorded $2,211 (2009 - $nil) in accrued interest and recorded the accreted value of the promissory note at 
$338,885 (2009 – $nil), inclusive of accretion income totaling $7,199 relating to the debt discount calculated using 
the effective interest method.  The effective interest rate was determined to be 30%.

At maturity on August 31, 2010 the fair value of the conversion option decreased to $nil and expired unexercised 
resulting in a loss of $44,623. At September 30, 2010 the fair value of the conversion option of the new convertible 
notes increased $551,527 resulting in a gain of $326,485.  The estimated fair value of the conversion option was 
determined using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:

Expected dividend yield Nil

Expected price volatility 134%
Risk free interest rate 1.25%
Expected life of options 2 years

Both of these notes receivable are recorded separately from the equity investment in Columbus Silver.

4. Available-for-sale Investments 

Number of 
Shares 2010

Number of 
Shares 2009

Portage Minerals Inc. (Private) 110,000 $              1 40,000 $            1

EMC Metals Corp. (TSX-V) - - 51,859 4,667

Piedmont Mining Corp. (OTCBB) 6,285,715 142,407 500,000 13,939

Platte River Gold Inc. (Private) - - 25,000 59,700

Golden Predator Royalty and Development
Corp.(TSX-V) - - 12,965 7,520

Sniper Resources Ltd. (TSX-V) 832,837 208,209 200,500 1

$ 350,617 $ 85,828

All of the shares are classified as available for sale and are carried at fair value based on their closing trading price 
at September 30, 2010, with the exception of those which are private companies, which are carried at cost. 

5. Term Deposits

2010 2009

Short-term Investment Certificate $750,000 $100,000

Maturity date August 30, 2011 February 19, 2010

Interest rate per annum Prime – 1.95% 0.75%
 

The investment had accrued interest of $623 as at September 30, 2010 (2009 - $nil) 
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6. Reclamation Bond

The drilling permits for the following properties call for refundable reclamation bonds on the exploration site.  
The bonds are held by the USA Forest Service.

2010 2009

Bolo $ 31,203 $  32,488

Awakening 4,231  4,404

Total $ 35,434 $ 36,892

7. Mineral Properties

A breakdown of the acquisition and exploration expenditures is as follows:

September 30,
2009

Acquisition
Cost

Deferred
Exploration

Impairment/
Divestiture

September 30,
2010

Utah Clipper – NV $ 689,598 $ - $ (273,421) $ - $ 416,177
Awakening – NV 317,612 - 397 (318,009) -
Dutch Flat – NV 25,946 - 5,539 - 31,485
Crestview – NV  210,385 - - - 210,385
Golden Mile - NV - - 31,448 (31,448) -
White Horse Flats – NV - - 8,051 - 8,051
Guild – NV 46,458 - 988 - 47,446
Overland Pass – NV 28,848 - 704 - 29,552
Pete’s Summit – NV 11,490 - (3,391) - 8,099
Bolo – NV 1,415,772 - 192,539 - 1,608,311
Scraper – NV 25,383 4,789 26,350 - 56,522
Eastside – NV 91,971 - 28,985 - 120,956
Robison Mountain - 1,655 1,931 - 3,586
Red Hills – NV - - 4,307 - 4,307
Winnemucca – NV - - 923 - 923
Weepah – NV 17,575 5,381 86,486 - 109,442
White Canyon – NV 5,878 - (4,850) - 1,028

  White Horse Flats -
North – NV - - 5,384 - 5,384
Summit – NV 121,582 - (51,380) - 70,202
Brown’s Canyon – NV - 413 18,117 - 18,530
Stevens Basin – NV 13,159 22,404 75,493 - 111,056
Total Properties $ 3,021,657 $ 34,642 $ 154,600 $ (349,457) $ 2,861,442

Property Locations:   NV – Nevada      AZ – Arizona    UT – Utah    NM – New Mexico 
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A breakdown of the acquisition and exploration expenditures is as follows: 

September 30, 
2008

Acquisition
Cost

Deferred
Exploration

Impairment/
Divestiture

September 30,
2009

Utah Clipper – NV $ 688,909 $ - $ 689 $ - $ 689,598
Awakening – NV 580,159 - 25,784 (288,331) 317,612
Dutch Flat – NV 117,653 - - (91,707) 25,946
Chert Cliff – NV 18,346 - (18,346) - -
Silver Dome – UT 376,250 - - (376,250) -
Silver District – AZ 411,508 - - (411,508) -
Crestview – NV 210,385 - - - 210,385
Laura – NV - -  9,263 (9,263) -
Guild – NV 46,458 - - - 46,458
Overland Pass – NV 28,848 - - - 28,848
Linka – NV 55,307 - - (55,307) -
Pete’s Summit – NV 41,975 - 2,920 (33,405) 11,490
Bolo – NV 1,181,337 1,262 233,173 - 1,415,772
Scraper – NV 111,077 - 9,247 (94,941) 25,383
Eastside – NV - 7,434 84,537 - 91,971
Weepah – NV - 2,427 15,148 - 17,575
Del Oro – NV 17,356 - (17,356) - -
White Canyon – NV 11,290 - (5,412) - 5,878
Clanton Hills – AZ 48,455 - - (48,455) -
Keg – UT 75,058 (75,058) -
Summit – NV 179,942 - (58,360) - 121,582
Ferguson Flats – NV 83,174 - - (83,174) -
Mogollon - NM 39,944 - - (39,944) -
Stevens Basin – NV - 329 12,830 - 13,159
Westside – NV - 2,757 11,068 (13,825) -

Total Properties $ 4,323,431 $ 14,209 $ 305,185 $ (1,621,168) $ 3,021,657

Note: The Company is no longer consolidating Columbus Silver and divestitures include $1,034,389 relating to 
Columbus Silver. 
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A breakdown of the acquisition and exploration expenditures by type is as follows:

 Amount

Balance – September 30, 2008 $4,323,431

Acquisition 14,209

Administration 31,361

Assays 30,110

Claim renewals 79,124

Drilling 64,392

Geologists and staff 117,375

Site preparation and reclamation 3,005

Travel 46,153

Trenching 33,150

Less: Columbus Silver properties * (300,013)

Less: Option payments (99,485)

Less: Property impairment (1,321,155)

(1,301,774)

Balance – September 30, 2009 3,021,657

Acquisition 34,642

Administration 50,528

Assays 25,408

Claim renewals 143,457

Drilling and trenching 8,481

Geologists and staff 233,357

Geophysic 33,109

Site preparation and reclamation 2,106

Travel 44,391

Less: Property impairment (349,457)

Less: Option payments received (73,001)

Less: Payments received in lieu of 
property expenditures (313,236)

(160,215)

Balance – September 30, 2010 $2,861,442
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Utah Clipper / Crestview Properties

In December 2007, the Company entered into an agreement (the “Barrick Agreement”) with Barrick Gold 
Exploration Inc. (“Barrick”), a subsidiary of Barrick Gold Corporation, to explore and develop the Utah Clipper 
and Crestview properties.  Under the terms of the Barrick Agreement, Barrick can earn a 60% interest in the two 
properties by undertaking staged work expenditures totaling US$6,000,000 (US$1,000,000 incurred) over a six 
year period.  During the year, Barrick terminated the Barrick Agreement.

On September 20, 2010, the Company entered into an agreement Navaho Gold Pty Ltd. (“Navaho”) wherein Navaho 
can earn an initial 51% interest in the Utah Clipper and Crestview Properties by incurring US$3,000,000, of which 
US$200,000 is mandatory in year one, in exploration expenditures by September 20, 2015, paying US$20,000 
(received) by December 24, 2010 and by issuing US$160,000 in common shares of Navaho by September 20, 2015.  
Navaho can earn an additional 19% interest by completing a bankable feasibility study or by making an additional 
US$10,000,000 in expenditures within 4 years of attaining a 51% interest.

During the year the Company incurred $39,815 on the properties and recovered $313,236.

Dutch Flat Property

On July 2, 2006, the Company entered into an earn-in agreement with Piedmont Mining Company, Inc. (“Piedmont”) 
which will allow Piedmont to earn a 51% interest in the Dutch Flat property by paying US$35,000 (paid) upon 
signing of the agreement and by incurring exploration expenditures of US$2,000,000 over 5 years (approximately 
US$530,000 incurred to date).  Piedmont can increase its ownership interest to 70% by funding the completion of 
a positive feasibility study.   

During the year, the Company completed an agreement wherein it accepted 6,285,715 (2009 – 500,000) common 
shares of Piedmont in settlement of the debt owing of US$145,508 for exploration expenditures incurred on 
behalf of Piedmont in 2007.  The combined share issuances have been accepted as full settlement of the debt and 
all accrued interest.

Golden Mile Property

On October 21, 2007, the Company entered into an option agreement with Portage Minerals Inc. (“Portage”) 
wherein Portage can earn an initial 60% interest in the Golden Mile property by incurring US$2,500,000 in 
exploration expenditures and issuing to the Company 100,000 common shares (60,000 shares received) of Portage 
by December 31, 2012.  Portage can increase its interest to 70% by completing a positive feasibility study.  During 
the year ended September 30, 2010, the Company amended its agreement with Portage by granting a one year 
extension on the expenditure requirement in exchange for 50,000 common shares of Portage.  During the year, 
the Company issued 110,344 common shares of the Company in settlement of US$25,000 under a purchase 
agreement dated July 7, 2006.  Under the same agreement, an additional US$75000 was paid subsequent to year 
end through the issuance of an 91,943 common shares of the Company.
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Awakening Property

The Company entered into a ten year lease agreement with an effective date of June 2, 2008, whereby the Company 
leased unpatented mining claims (the “Bald Mountain Claims”) in Nevada.  The Bald Mountain Claims are subject 
to a NSR of 3% and advance royalty payments as follows:

  

Date Amount (US) Number of Shares

On Execution of the Agreement $10,000 25,000 (paid and issued)

By the July 2, 2009 5,000 25,000 (paid and issued)

By the July 2, 2010 30,000 -

By the July 2, 2011 40,000 -

By the July 2, 2012 * $50,000 -

 * And each subsequent anniversary
 

The Company terminated the lease and abandoned the property during the year.

Chert Cliff Property

On April 11, 2006 and amended on October 5, 2007, the Company entered into a lease agreement (the “Platte River 
Lease”) with Platte River Gold (US) Inc. (“Platte River”) whereby the Company has leased the Chert Cliff Property 
to Platte River for a term of 20 years.  The Platte River Lease is renewable for additional and successive terms of 
10 years provided Platte River is engaged in active exploration and development and the lease payments are 
doubled.  The initial term of annual lease payments progressively increase from US$5,000 (paid) on signing of 
the Platte River Lease to US$8,500 (1st, 2nd and 3rd anniversaries paid) due on the 20th anniversary of signing.  
Additional consideration to the Company was the issuance of US$100,000 in common shares of Platte River Gold 
Inc., parent corporation of Platte River, within 36 months of the effective date of the Platte River Lease.   During 
the year ended September 30, 2009, Platte River optioned its interest in Chert Cliff to Golden Predator and the 
Company received 25,000 common shares of Platte River Gold Inc., 51,859 common shares of EMC Metals Corp. 
and 12,965 common shares of Golden Predator Royalty and Development Corp. in settlement of this provision.  
As part of this settlement, the Company also agreed to extend the deadline for the expenditure of US$275,000 
(incurred) on the property to October 11, 2010.  

Further, the Company will maintain NSR royalties on the Chert Cliff Property that vary between 2% - 3% depending 
on the claim.  The Company has a $nil carrying value for this property as the option payments it has received to 
date exceed the previously capitalized expenditures on the property.

The Company has a $nil carrying value for this property as the option payments it has received to date exceed the 
previously capitalized expenditures on the property.
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Del Oro Property

On July 18, 2007, as amended November 13, 2008, the Company entered into an agreement with Ventura Gold 
Corp. (“Ventura”), which allows Ventura to earn an option to acquire an initial 51% interest in the Del Oro Property 
by paying US$70,000 (US$50,000 paid via issuance of 125,418 common shares of Ventura and the balance in cash) 
to Columbus Gold and by incurring US$2,000,000 in exploration expenditures within a five year period, including 
US$200,000 by December 31, 2009.  The Company entered into an extension agreement with International 
Minerals Ltd., the successor company of Ventura Gold Corp., wherein the Company agreed to extend the period for 
completion of the mandatory $200,000 to June 30, 2011 in exchange for a US$20,000 bonus payment (received) 
and the immediate payment of US$40,000 (received) to the Company in lieu of exploration expenditures on the 
property.   

The Company has a $nil carrying value for this property as the option payments it has received to date exceed the 
previously capitalized expenditures on the property

Four Metals Property

On July 28, 2009, the Company entered into two option agreements with White Cloud Resources LLC (“White 
Cloud”) wherein White Cloud can earn a 100% interest in the property.  The aggregate payments required under 
the agreements are as follows:

  
Date Amount

(US)

On Execution of the Agreement $20,000 (paid)

By the July 28, 2010 30,000 (paid)

By the July 28, 2011 * 50,000

By the July 28, 2012 70,000

By the July 28, 2013 80,000

By the July 28, 2014 $85,000

* White Cloud is required to issue common shares equivalent to 1.5% of its issued and outstanding shares at July 28, 2011.

The Company has a $nil carrying value for this property as the option payments it has received to date exceed the 
previously capitalized expenditures on the property.

Overland Pass / Linka / Pete’s Summit / Guild Properties

The Company entered into joint venture option agreements on October 3, 2006 with Sniper Resources Ltd. 
(“Sniper”) on the Guild, Overland Pass, Linka and Pete’s Summit properties in Nevada.  The agreements were 
subsequently amended as follows:

Guild
 
Sniper can earn a 51% interest by paying the Company US$17,500 (paid) in cash, US$32,500 (paid) in cash by April 
30, 2007, issuing 383,500 common shares of Sniper (233,500 shares received) and by incurring US$2,000,000 in 
exploration expenditures by December 31, 2012, including US$200,000 of mandatory expenditures by December 
31, 2011.

 



Columbus Gold Corporation Annual Report 201044

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended September 30, 2010

Overland Pass
 
Sniper can earn a 51% interest by paying the Company US$12,500 (paid) in cash, US$37,500 (paid) in cash by April 
30, 2007, issuing 333,500 common shares of Sniper (183,500 shares received) and by incurring US$2,000,000 in 
exploration expenditures by December 31, 2012, including US$350,000 of mandatory expenditures by December 
31, 2011 (incurred).

Linka and Pete’s Summit
 
Sniper had the option to earn a 51% interest in both the Linka and Pete’s Summit properties by paying the 
Company US$17,500 (paid) in cash, US$32,500 (paid) in cash by April 30, 2007, issuing 83,500 common shares 
of Sniper (received) and by incurring US$2,000,000 in exploration expenditures by October 3, 2012, including 
US$200,000 of mandatory expenditures by October 3, 2009.  Of this, only US$123,502 was spent and during the 
year, the Company received 332,337 common shares of Sniper in settlement of US$76,498 in unspent mandatory 
property expenditures.  Sniper terminated the option agreement after this payment.  

In addition, the Company abandoned the Linka property during fiscal 2009.

Summit Property

Effective June 1, 2007, the Company entered into an agreement with Agnico-Eagle (USA) Limited (“Agnico”) which 
will allow Agnico to earn a 51% interest in the Summit Property by incurring exploration expenditures of US$3 
million over 5 years, with minimum expenditures of US$500,000 in the first two years.  Agnico will make cash 
payments totaling US$150,000 over 3 years (received).  Agnico can increase its ownership interest to 70% by 
completing a feasibility study.  Agnico will be the operator during the earn-in phase of the agreement and upon 
formalization of a joint venture.  

White Horse Flats

On September 20, 2010, the Company entered into an agreement Navaho wherein Navaho can earn an initial 
51% interest in the White Horse Flats Property by incurring US$3,000,000 in exploration expenditures, of which 
US$250,000 is mandatory, by September 20, 2015, paying US$20,000 (received) by December 24, 2010 and by 
issuing US$160,000 in common shares of Navaho by September 20, 2015.  Navaho can earn an additional 19% 
interest by completing a bankable feasibility study or by making an additional US$10,000,000 in expenditures 
within 4 years of attaining a 51% interest.

Stevens Basin

On September 20, 2010, the Company entered into an agreement with Navaho wherein Navaho can earn an 
initial 51% interest in the Stevens Basin Property by incurring US$3,000,000 in exploration expenditures, of which 
US$250,000 is mandatory, by September 20, 2015, paying US$20,000 (received) by December 24, 2010 and by 
issuing US$160,000 in common shares of Navaho by September 20, 2015.  Navaho can earn an additional 19% 
interest by completing a bankable feasibility study or by making an additional US$10,000,000 in expenditures 
within 4 years of attaining a 51% interest.
 
Other Properties

The Company has additional exploration properties in Nevada including Eastside, Weepah, Robison Mountain, 
White Canyon (which is being leased to Allied Nevada Gold Corp.), Scraper, Bolo, Winnemucca Mountain, White 
Horse North, Red Hills, Laura and Clara Moro.
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Impairment of Mineral Properties

At September 30, 2010, management reviewed the carrying values of its mineral property interests.  Indications 
of impairment were identified on certain properties due to the fact that the Company had no immediate plans 
to conduct further exploration activities or the property was abandoned.  Impairment charges totaling $349,457 
(2009 - $1,321,155) were recorded.  

8. Share Capital 

(a)   Common Shares 

Authorized - Unlimited common shares without par value.
                       

Number of 
Shares Amount Contributed 

Surplus

Balance, as at September 30, 2008 22,962,924 $ 11,529,910 $ 2,343,196

Private placement at $0.20 per unit 1 3,305,500 516,839 140,593

Property acquisitions 25,000 4,750 -

Stock-based compensation - - 176,727

Balance, as at September 30, 2009 26,293,424 12,051,499 2,660,516

Property acquisitions 110,344 31,448 -

Private placement at $0.20 per unit 2 and 3 9,735,750 1,245,013 702,137

Share issuance costs - (156,321) (5,360)

Stock-based compensation - - 339,346

Balance, as at September 30, 2010 36,139,518 $ 13,171,639 $ 3,696,639

1 On January 28, 2009, the Company completed a non-brokered private placement of 3,305,500 units at $0.20 per unit for gross proceeds of 
$661,100.  Each unit consisted of a common share and a share purchase warrant entitling the holder to acquire an additional common share at 
$0.30 for a period of 18 months from closing.  Share issuance costs of $3,668 were incurred. The warrants were assigned a fair value of $140,593, 
net of share issuance costs, based on a pro rata allocation.

2  On May 21, 2010, the Company completed the first tranche of a non-brokered private placement of 4,632,500 units at $0.20 per unit for gross 
proceeds of $926,500.  Each unit consisted of a common share and a share purchase warrant entitling the holder to acquire an additional 
common share at $0.30 for a period of 12 months from closing and at $0.35 for 6 months thereafter.  Share issuance costs of $100,888 were 
incurred.  The warrants were assigned a fair value of $290,745, net of share issuance costs, based on a pro rata allocation.

3 On July 10, 2010, the Company completed the second tranche of a non-brokered private placement of 5,103,250 units at $0.20 per unit 
for gross proceeds of $1,020,650.  Each unit consisted of a common share and a share purchase warrant entitling the holder to acquire an 
additional common share at $0.30 for a period of 12 months from closing and at $0.35 for 6 months thereafter.  Share issuance costs of $143,985 
were incurred.  The warrants were assigned a fair value of $322,840, net of share issuance costs, based on a pro rata allocation.
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      (b)   Stock Options

The Company has established a share purchase option plan whereby the Board of Directors, may from time to time, 
grant options to directors, officers, employees or consultants to a maximum of 20% of the issued and outstanding 
share capital amount.  Options granted must be exercised no later than five years from date of grant or such lesser 
period as determined by the Company’s Board of Directors.  The exercise price of an option is not less than the 
closing price on the Exchange on the last trading day preceding the grant date.

A summary of stock options outstanding as at September 30, 2010 is set out below:

Number of Options Exercise Price Expiry Date

1,725,000 $0.25 January 28, 2015

200,000 $0.25 May 28, 2014

1,595,000 $0.50 August 15, 2013

83,000 $0.85 March 12, 2013

90,000 $1.25 November 29, 2012

60,000 $1.25 October 31, 2012

70,000 $1.50 May 2, 2012

30,000 $1.25 April 3, 2012

35,000 $1.68 February 15, 2012

90,000 $1.40 December 20, 2011

1,205,000 $0.85 May 24, 2011

5,183,000

A summary of stock options outstanding as at September 30, 2009 is set out below:

Number of Options Exercise Price Expiry Date

1,377,500 $0.85 May 24, 2011

65,000 $0.85 July 25, 2011

90,000 $1.40 December 20, 2011

10,000 $1.25 December 20, 2011

35,000 $1.68 February 15, 2012

10,000 $1.25 February 15, 2012

30,000 $1.25 April 3, 2012

70,000 $1.50 May 2, 2012

60,000 $1.25 October 31, 2012

90,000 $1.25 November 29, 2012

83,000 $0.85 March 12, 2013

1,970,000 $0.50 August 15, 2013

200,000 $0.25 May 28, 2014

4,090,500
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A summary of the changes in the Company’s stock options is set out below:

Options
Outstanding

Weighted 
Average

 Exercise Price

Weighted 
Average

 Time To Expiry 

Weighted
Average Grant 
Date Fair Value

Balance – Sept. 30, 2008 4,538,000  $0.72  3.88 yrs $0.36

Granted during the year 200,000  0.25  5.00 0.25

Cancelled during the year (647,500) -  - -

Balance – Sept. 30, 2009 4,090,500 $0.70 3.01 yrs $0.36

Granted during the year 1,725,000 0.25 5.00 0.15

Cancelled during the year (632,500)  -  - -

Balance – Sept. 30, 2010 5,183,000 $0.56 2.78 yrs $0.30

On January 28, 2010, the Company granted a total of 1,725,000 incentive stock options to Director, Officer and 
consultants at an exercise price of $0.25 per share and a term of 5 years.  The options were assigned a fair value of 
$265,414 on the date of grant and were expensed during the year.

On May 28, 2009, the Company granted a total of 200,000 incentive stock options to a Director at an exercise price 
of $0.25 per share and a term of 5 years.  The options were assigned a fair value of $21,653 on the date of grant.  
The options vested over a period of eighteen months.

The estimated fair value of the stock options granted in 2010 and 2009 was determined using a Black-Scholes 
option pricing model with the following assumptions:

Expected dividend yield Nil

Expected price volatility 75% - 101%

Risk free interest rate 2.24% - 2.70%

Expected life of options 5 years

Option pricing models require the input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected price volatility.  
Changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, and therefore the existing 
models do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the Company’s stock options.
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(c)   Warrants
 

A summary of share purchase warrants outstanding as at September 30, 2010 is set out below:

Number of Warrants Exercise Price Expiry Date

5,103,250     2 $0.30 January 9, 2012

430,801    1.2 $0.30 January 9, 2012

4,632,500     3 $0.30 November 21, 2011

303,237   1.3 $0.30 November 21, 2011                                                        

 1  Indicates Agent’s warrants.
  2  The exercise price increases to $0.35 on July 9, 2011.
  3  The exercise price increase to $0.35 on May 21, 2011.
 

A summary of share purchase warrants outstanding as at September 30, 2009 is set out below:
      

Number of Warrants Exercise Price Expiry Date

3,305,500 $0.30 July 28, 2010

A summary of the changes in the Company’s share purchase warrants is set out below:

Options
Outstanding

Weighted 
Average

 Exercise Price

Weighted 
Average

 Time To Expiry 

Weighted
Average Grant 
Date Fair Value

Balance – Sept. 30, 2008 800,000  $0.40  0.95 yrs $0.19

Issued during the year 3,305,500  0.30  1.50 0.04

Expired during the year (800,000) -  - -

Balance – Sept. 30, 2009 3,305,500 $0.30 0.33  yrs $0.04

Issued during the year 10,469,788 0.30 1.50 0.09

Expired during the year (3,305,000)  -  - -

Balance – Sept. 30, 2010 10,469,788 $0.30 1.21 yrs $0.09
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The estimated fair value of the warrants issued in 2010 and 2009 was determined using a Black-Scholes option 
pricing model with the following assumptions:

Expected dividend yield Nil

Expected price volatility 75% - 131%

Risk free interest rate 1.39% - 1.55%

Expected life of options 1.5 years

Warrants issued during the year were assigned a fair value, net of share issuance costs, of $696,777 (2009 - $140,593).

9. Supplemental Cash Flow Information
  

2010 2009

      Cash and cash equivalents consisted of:

              Cash $639,826 $196,535

              Term deposits - 100,000

$639,826 $296,535
   

The significant non-cash investing or financing activities during the year were:

a) the Company capitalized $69,238 (2009 - $41,428) of stock-based compensation costs into mineral 
properties for stock options granted to consultants of Cordex (Note 10).

b) the Company settled a receivable of $129,486 through the receipt of 6,285,715 common shares of Piedmont 
Mining Company, Inc.

c) the Company credited deferred mineral property expenditures for $6,381 (2009 - $nil) due to common 
shares received in lieu of cash on the Pete’s Summit property.

d) the Company issued Agent’s warrants with a fair value of $83,192 (2009 - $nil) in connection with an equity 
private placement.

  
2010 2009

$                                   _ $                                  _

      Cash paid for interest

      Cash paid for income taxes    $                                  _ $                                  _
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10. Commitments

In September 2007, as amended in October 2008, the Company, through its subsidiary, entered into an operations 
agreement with Cordex, a company that shares an officer in common with Columbus Gold (U.S.), to design, initiate 
and carry out mineral exploration and development activities on behalf of the Company with the objective 
of identifying, acquiring and exploring new mineral properties and operating exploration programs on the 
Company’s existing portfolio of mineral properties.  

The agreement with Columbus Gold (U.S.) was extended subsequent to the end of the year and now expires on 
December 31, 2011, but it contains an option to extend, under certain conditions, for up to an additional two 
years.  Columbus Gold (U.S.) provides Cordex with general operating capital, exclusive of third party contractor 
expenses, of up to US$22,000 per month which includes a monthly management fee to Cordex of US$12,500.  

Further, Cordex is entitled to receive a 2% NSR on any claims that it stakes on behalf of the Company.  If claims or 
mineral rights are identified by Cordex and acquired from third parties, then the Cordex NSR shall be the difference 
between a 4% NSR and the third party royalty provided, however, it shall be no less than 1% nor greater than 2%.  
All properties acquired by the Company within two miles of a claim generated by Cordex will fall under an area of 
influence and become subject to the agreement.

Refer to Note 16.

11.  Income Taxes

A reconciliation of income taxes at statutory rates is as follows:

2010 2009

Loss for the year $ 270,265 $ 1,861,037

Tax rate 29% 30%

Expected income tax recovery (78,377)  (558,311)

Change in statutory tax rate 36,984 67,568

Non-taxable items (175,375)  152,565

Future tax benefit of share issue costs not credited to share capital -  (721)

True up prior year timing differences 53,838   - 

Change in valuation allowance 270,606 338,899

Total income tax recovery $ - $ -
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Details of the Company’s tax effected future income tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

2010 2009

Non-capital loss carry-forwards $ 2,476,299 $ 2,239,142

Capital loss carry-forwards 5,265 4,123

Share issuance costs 31,997 28,295

Mineral properties in excess of tax value (148,881)  (177,601) 

Other 613   728 

Valuation allowance (2,365,293) (2,094,687)

Net future income tax asset (liability) $ - $ -

 
The Company has accumulated losses of approximately $,000 which may be used to reduce future year’s taxable 
income.  These losses expire as follows:

2010 $ 161,000

2014 536,000

2015 673,000

2026 764,000

2027 982,000

2028 814,000

2029 543,000

2030 375,000

$ 4,848,000

The Company has foreign tax losses totalling approximately $4,726,000 which may be available to reduce future 
year’s taxable income.  These carry-forwards will expire, if not utilized, commencing in 2027.  Future tax benefits 
which may arise as a result of these non-capital losses have not been recognized in these financial statements and 
have been offset by a valuation allowance because of uncertainty of their recovery.  
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12. Related Party Transactions

The following related party transactions occurred during the year ended September 30, 2010:

Corp Admin
Fees

Consulting
fees

Management
fees

Director
fees

Don Gustafson
(Director) - - - 12,000

Perennial Capital Corp.(2)

(Company with an officer in common) - - 60,000 12,000

Gil Atzmon
(Director) - - - 12,000

Peter Gianulis
(Director) - - - 12,000

Cordilleran Exploration Co. (“Cordex”) (3)

(Company with an officer in common) - 82,032 - -

HRG Management Ltd. (4)

(Company with 2 former directors in common) 8,927 - - -

Balance, September 30, 2010 $ 8,927 $ 82,032 $ 60,000 $ 48,000

The following related party transactions occurred during the year ended September 30, 2009:

Corp Admin
Fees

Consulting
fees

Management
fees

Director
fees

Hamilton Capital Partners Ltd. (1)

(Company with a former director in common) $ - $ 29,000 $ - $ 18,000

Perennial Capital Corp.
(Company with an officer in common) - - 115,000 23,000

Gil Atzmon
(Director) - - - 23,000

Don Gustafson
(Director) - - - 23,000

Peter Gianulis
(Director) 6,000

Cordilleran Exploration Co. (“Cordex”) 
(Company with an officer in common) - 204,232 - -

HRG Management Ltd. 
(Company with 2 former directors in common) 279,065 - - -

Balance, September 30, 2010 $ 279,065 $ 204,232 $ 115,000 $ 93,000

 1.  Ken Judge is a director of Hamilton Capital Partners Ltd.
 2.  Robert Giustra is the president of Perennial Capital Corp. 
 3.  Consulting fees paid to Cordilleran Exploration Co. are capitalized into mineral properties.
 4.  Robert Giustra and Ken Judge were both directors of HRG Management Ltd.

(Note: the prior year figures are consolidated figures which include the results of Columbus Silver.)
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At September 30, 2010, a total of $176,836 (2009 - $71,610 liability) was advanced to Cordex, a company with 
an officer in common with Columbus Gold (U.S.) Corp., for exploration expenditures on the Company’s mineral 
properties.    

At September 30, 2010, a total of $19,500 (2009 - $19,500) was owing to directors of the Company for director fees.

These transactions were in the normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange amount, which is 
the amount of consideration established and agreed to by the related parties.

Refer to note 3.

13.  Capital Management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern in order to pursue the development of its mineral properties and to maintain a flexible capital structure 
for its projects for the benefit of its stakeholders.  As the Company is in the exploration stage, its principal source 
of funds is from the issuance of common shares.    

In the management of capital, the Company includes share capital and working capital.

The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions 
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets.  To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may 
attempt to issue new shares, enter into joint venture property arrangements or acquire or dispose of assets.

In order to facilitate the management of its capital requirements, the Company prepares annual expenditure 
budgets that are updated as necessary depending on various factors, including successful capital deployment 
and general industry conditions.  The annual and updated budgets are approved by the Board of Directors.

The Company’s investment policy is to invest its cash in low risk highly liquid short-term interest bearing 
investments, selected with regards to the expected timing of upcoming expenditures.

The Company expects that its current capital resources in conjunction with the second tranche financing 
completed in July 2010 will be sufficient to carry its exploration and development plans and operations through 
its current operating period.  

The Company is not exposed to any externally imposed capital requirements, and there have been no changes to 
its capital management in the period.

14. Financial Instruments

(a)   Liquidity Risk

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalent balances.  Liquidity 
requirements are managed based on expected cash flows to ensure that there is sufficient capital in order to meet 
short term obligations.  As at September 30, 2010, the Company had a cash balance of $639,826 (2009 - $296,535) 
to settle current liabilities of $93,122 (2009 - $70,896).  The Company expects that its current capital resources will 
be sufficient to carry its exploration and development plans and operations through its current operating period. 
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(b)  Credit and Interest Rate Risk

The Company has cash balances and interest-bearing debt.  The Company has no significant concentrations of 
credit risk arising from operations.  The Company’s current policy is to invest excess cash in investment-grade 
short-term deposit certificates issued by reputable financial institutions with which it keeps its bank accounts and 
management believes the risk of loss to be remote. The Company periodically monitors the investments it makes 
and is satisfied with the credit ratings of its banks.  The Company has interest bearing debt at a fixed rate and 
therefore the Company is not exposed to interest rate risk on its debts.

The Company has receivables consisting of goods and services tax due from the Federal Government of Canada 
and payments due from a property optionee.  Management believes that the credit risk concentration with respect 
to receivables is minimal. 

(c)  Market Risks

Foreign Currency Risk

The Company’s functional currency is the Canadian dollar. However, the Company is exposed to the currency risk 
related to the fluctuation of foreign exchange rates as some of the Company’s operations are located in the United 
States of America.  The Company also has liabilities denoted in US dollars.   A significant change in the currency 
exchange rates between the Canadian dollar relative to the US dollar could have an effect on the Company’s 
results of operations, financial position and/or cash flows.  The Company has not hedged its exposure to currency 
fluctuations. 

Commodity Price risk

The Company’s  ability  to  raise  capital  to  fund  exploration  or  development  activities  is  subject to risks 
associated with fluctuations in the market price of gold. The Company closely monitors commodity prices to 
determine the appropriate course of action to be taken.

Investment risk

The Company hold investments in common shares of publicly traded companies which give rise to market risk and 
share price variance.  The Company monitors the trading of these companies in order to minimize this risk.
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15.  Segmented Information

2010 2009

Current Assets

     Canada $ 1,875,045 $ 793,029 

     USA 85,697 60,330

Total $ 1,960,742 $ 853,359

Mineral Property

     USA 2,861,442 2,957,265

Total $ 2,861,442 $ 2,957,265

Total Assets

     Canada $ 2,214,236   $ 698,412

     USA 4,262,199   4,541,989   

Total $ 6,476,435 $ 5,240,401

Net Loss

     Canada $ 315,258   $ 80,923  

     USA 779,850 1,780,115

Total $ 1,095,108      $ 1,861,038

16. Subsequent Events

Subsequent to the end of the year, the Company:

a) entered into a definitive option agreement to acquire the Paul Isnard gold project in French Guiana.  Pursuant 
to the agreement with Auplata S.A. (“Auplata”) and Pelican Venture SAS (“Pelican”) of France,Pelican will 
complete a part and parcel private placement in the Company at a price of $0.215 per share for a total of up 
to 15% of the Company’s issued and outstanding share capital after giving effect to the private placement.  
The Company can earn a 100% interest in Paul Isnard by issuing shares to Auplata over a four year period 
totaling 49% of Columbus Gold’s issued and outstanding share capital, with the Pelican shares issued under 
the private placement included in the total.  In addition, over the four year period, the Company must make 
minimum exploration expenditures of US$7,000,000 and complete a Bankable Feasibility Study.  

b) granted 1,138,000 incentive stock options to directors, officers and consultants of the Company at $0.50 per 
share until December 6, 2015.

c) completed extension agreements with Sniper in connection with property expenditure requirements on the 
Guild and Overland Pass properties.

d) announced the start of a drill program at the Weepah property consisting of approximately 20 holes.

e) extended the consulting agreement with Cordex to carry out mineral exploration and development activities 
on behalf of the Company through to December 31, 2011, including possible extension to December 31, 
2013.
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This document contains certain forward-looking information and forward-looking statements, as defined in applicable 
securities laws (collectively referred to as “forward-looking statements”). Often, but not always, forward-looking 
statements can be identified by the use of words such as “plans,” “expects” or “does not expect,” “is expected,” “planned,” 
“budget,” “scheduled,” “estimates,” “continues,” “forecasts,” “projects,” “predicts,” “intends,” “anticipates” or “does not anticipate,” 
or “believes,” or variations of such words and phrases, or statements that certain actions, events or results “may,” 
“could,” “would,” “should,” “might” or “will” be taken, occur or be achieved. Forward-looking statements involve known 
and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, performance or achievements 
to be materially different from any of our future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by the 
forward-looking statements; consequently, undue reliance should not be placed on forward-looking statements.

These risks, uncertainties and other factors include, but are not limited to: changes in Canadian/US dollar exchange 
rates; our strategies and objectives; our tax position and the tax and royalty rates applicable to us; our ability to acquire 
necessary permits and other authorizations in connection with our projects; risks associated with environmental 
compliance, including without limitation changes in legislation and regulation, and estimates of reclamation and 
other costs; our cost reduction and other financial and operating objectives; our environmental, health and safety 
initiatives; the availability of qualified employees and labour for our operations; risks that may affect our operating or 
capital plans; risks created through competition for mining properties; risks associated with exploration projects, 
and mineral reserve and resource estimates, including the risk of errors in assumptions and methodologies; risks 
associated with our dependence on third parties for the provision of critical services; risks associated with non-
performance by contractual counterparties; risks associated with title; and general business and economic conditions.

Forward-looking statements are based on a number of assumptions that may prove to be incorrect, including, but not 
limited to, assumptions about: general business and economic conditions; the timing of the receipt of required approvals 
for our operations; the availability of equity and other financing on reasonable terms; power prices; our ability to procure 
equipment and operating supplies in sufficient quantities and on a timely basis; our ability to attract and retain skilled 
labour and staff; the impact of changes in Canadian/US dollar and other foreign exchange rates on our costs and results; 
market competition; and our ongoing relations with our employees and with our business partners and joint venturers.

We caution you that the foregoing list of important factors and assumptions is not exhaustive. Events or circumstances 
could cause our actual results to differ materially from those estimated or projected and expressed in, or implied by, these 
forward-looking statements. We undertake no obligation to update publicly or otherwise revise any forward-looking 
statements or the foregoing list of factors, whether as a result of new information or future events or otherwise, except as 
may be required under applicable laws.

Caution on Forward-Looking Information
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